II.

III.

IV.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

c CHELAN DOUGLAS
L4
Z) Regional Port
AUTHORITY
Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Special Meeting Agenda
January 27, 2020
9:00 am
One Campbell Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

CALL TO ORDER

*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the Port of Chelan
County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to order.

INTRODUCTIONS
CONFLICT OF INTEREST

CONSENT AGENDA
Approval of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Minutes of
January 14th, 2020 Meeting; and December 2019 Commission Calendar

CDRPA INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Year-End Carry Over Balances

Revised Warrant Register Format

Douglas County PUD Rates

Pangborn Memorial Airport Rules & Regulations

Airport - Approach Lighting System Update

US Forest Service - Helipad Design

Property Deep Dive — Confluence Technology Center Building
Lineage Property - Preliminary Subdivision Concepts

Blue Spirits Lease — Cashmere Mill District

PUBLIC COMMENT

STAFF REPORTS/MISC. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS
CEO

Director of Finance & Administration

Director of Economic & Business Development
Director of Airports

Facilities & Property Development Manager

CTC Manager

REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS

ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CDRPA Meeting Agenda January 27", 2020 Page 10of 2



X. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executive Session may be called during the meeting. The purpose
must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110. Examples include: (1) to discuss with legal
counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 42.30.110{1)(i)); (2) to consider the
acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration
would cause a likelihood of increased price (RCW 42.30.110(1){b)); and (3) to consider the
minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding
such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or leasing public
property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1)(<)); and (4) to evaluate
the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public
employee(RCW 42,30.110(1)(g))

XI. ADJOURN

PLEASE NOTE: The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpone items and may take
action on any item not on the agenda. The Directors may also move agenda items during the meeting.

If you wish to address the Regional Port Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda item, please raise your hand to be
recognized by the President. When you have been recognized, give your name and address before your comments.
The Board of Directors are committed to maintaining a meeting atmosphere of mutual respect and speakers are
encouraged to honor this principal.

The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at least three (3)
days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical accommodation,

CDRFA Meeting Aganda January 27", 2020 Page 2 of 2



CHELAN DOUGLAS

5, Regional Port

AUTHORITY

Board of Directors
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Meeting Minutes
Executive Flight Inc.
One Campbell Parkway
East Wenatchee, WA 98802
January 14, 2020

9:00 am
Present:
JC Baldwin, Director Jim Huffman, Director
Donn Etherington, Director Mark Spurgeon, Director
Rory Turner, Director Alan Loebsack, Director
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer Ron Cridlebaugh, Development Director
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin. Quentin Batjer, Legal Counsel
Craig Larsen, Business Development Manager Trent Moyers, Director of Airports

Tricia Degnan, CTC Manager

Stacie de Mestre, Facilities & Property Development Mgr.
Sarah Deenik, Communications Coordinator

Cami Harris, Executive Assistant

Guests:

Karen Rutherford, Jenny Rojanasthien, Randy Rantz, Peter Jamtgaard, Nancy Warner, Paul Moore,
Mark Botello, Mike Buckingham.

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA) Meeting was called to order at
9:00 am. Introductions were made.

Conflict of Interest - None. Legal Counsel provided an overview of what constitutes a
conflict of interest.

CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA:

The Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
(CDRPA) meeting of December 17%", 2019 was presented and the following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-01-20 CDRPA
Moved by: Mark Spurgeon
Seconded by: JC Baldwin

To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA)
Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of December 17%, 2019
Meeting, as presented.

Motion passed 6-0.

PRESENTATION - Nancy Warner of IRIS provide a presentation on the organization’s 2019
activities and thanked the CDRPA for their support.

January 14", 2020 Page 1 of 7



CDRPA ACTION ITEMS:

Board of Directors Officer Positions - Kuniz reviewed with the Board of Directors the
previously approved rotation schedule for Board of Director Officers. The following action was

taken:

Motion No. 01-02-20 CDRPA
Moved by: Jim Huffrman
Seconded by: Mark Spurgeon

To nominate and approve the Board of Directors Officer Positions
for 2020 as follows: Commissioner Turner President;
Commissioner Loebsack Vice President; and Commissioner
Baldwin Secretary.

Motion passed 6-0.

Resolution No. 2020-01 Local Government Investment Pool - Lough presented
Resolution No. 2020-01 and the following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-03-20 CDRPA
Moved by: JC Baldwin
Seconded by: Alan Loebsack

To adopt Resolution No. 2020-01 authorizing investment of Chelan
Douglas Regional Port Authority monies in the Local Government

Investment Pool.
Motion passed 6-0.

Community Partners in Economic Development Grant Awards Non Profits and
Municipalities - Kuntz provided information on the Community Partners in Economic
Development Grants including the selection criteria and the committee. Cridlebaugh provided
further details on the process. Discussions ensued and the following actions were taken:

Motion No. 01-04-20 CDRPA
Moved by: Alan Loebsack
Seconded by: JC Baldwin

To approve the 2020 Community Partners in Economic
Development Grant Awards for Non-Profits, as presented,

Motion passed 6-0.

Motion No. 01-05-20 CDRPA
Moved by: Alan Loebsack
Seconded by: JC Baldwin

To approve the 2020 Community Partners in Economic
Development Grant Awards for Municipalities, as presented.

Motion passed 6-0.

PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY {POCC):

CONSENT AGENDA - The Port of Chelan County Consent Agenda consisting of minutes
of December 17", 2019 Commission meeting; Register Page #4012-#4019; minutes of
the Pangborn Memorial Airport Governing Board meeting of December 17, 2019; and
Pangborn Memorial Airport Register Pages #19524-#1928, was presented and the
following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-06-19 POCC
Moved by: JC Baldwin
Seconded by Donn Etherington

To approve the Port of Chelan County Consent Agenda consisting
of minutes of December 17, 2019 Commission meeting; Register
Pages #4012-#4019; minutes of the Pangborn Memorial Airport
Governing Board meeting of December 171, 2019; and Pangborn
Memorial Airport Register Pages #1924-#1928, as presented.

Motion passed 3-0.

January 14", 2020 Page 2 of 7



POCC ACTION ITEMS:

Commission Officer Positions - The following action was taken:

Motion No, 01-07-20 POCC
Moved by: JC Baidwin
Seconded by: Rory Turner

To nominate and approve the Port Commission Officer Positions
for 2020 as follows: Commissioner Etherington President;
Commissioner Turner Vice President; and Commissioner Baldwin

Secretary.
Motion passed 3-0.

POCC Resolution No. 2020-02 Local Government Investment Pool - Lough presented
POCC Resolution No. 2020-02 and the following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-08-20 POCC
Moved by: JC Baldwin
Secondead by: Donn Etherington

To adopt POCC Resolution No. 2020-02 authorizing investment of
Port of Chelan County monies in the Local Government
Investment Pool.

Motion passed 3-0.

POCC INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION:

The POCC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was called to order at 10:25 am,
and the following actions were taken:

Election of Port of Chelan County Industrial Development Corporation
Commission Officer Positions

Motion No. 01-09-20 POCC Industrial Development Corporation
Moved by: JC Baldwin
Seconded by: Donn Etherington

To nominate and approve the Officer Positions for 2020 as follows:
Commissioner Etherington President; Commissioner Turner Vice
President; and Commissioner Baldwin Treasurer, and to appoint
CEQ Jim Kuniz as secretary.

Motion passed 3-0.

Approval of January 14, 2020 Meeting Minutes

Motion No, 01-10-20 POCC Industrial Development Corporation
Moved by: JC Baldwin
Seconded by: Donn Etherington

To approve the Port of Chefan County Industrial Development
Corporation minutes of January 14%, 2020, as read by Jim Kuntz.

Motion passed 3-0.

The POCC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was adjourned at 10:30
am,

January 14", 2020 Page 3of 7



PORT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY (PODC):

CONSENT AGENDA - The Port of Douglas County Consent Agenda consisting of minutes
of December 10t 2019 Commission meeting; Register Page #2019-12-02; minutes of
the Pangborn Memorial Airport Governing Board meeting of December 17, 2019; and
Pangborn Memorial Airport Register Pages #1924-#1928, was presented and the
following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-11-20 PODC
Moved by: Jim Huffman
Seconded by: Mark Spurgeon

To approve the Port of Douglas County Consent Agenda consisting
of minutes of December 10" 2019 Commission meeting; warrant
register page 2019-12-02; minutes of the Pangborn Memorial
Airport Governing Board meeting of December 17%, 2019; and
Pangborn Memorial Airport Register Pages #1924-#1928, as
presented.

Motion passed 3-0.

PODC ACYION ITEMS:

Commission Officer Positions ~ The following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-12-20 PODC
Moved by: Jim Huffman
Seconded by: Mark Spurgeon

To nominate and approve the Port Commission Officer Positions
for 2020 as follows: Commissioner Loebsack President;
Commissioner Spurgeon Vice President; and Commissioner
Huffman Secretary.

Motion passed 3-0.

PODC Resolution No. 2019-16 Regarding Administation of Comprehensive Plans -
Kuntz presented PODC Resolution No. 2019-16 regarding administration of
Comprehensive Plans and the following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-123-20 PODC
Moved by: Jim Huffman
Seconded by: Alan Loebsack

To adopt PODC Resolution No. 2019-16 regarding administration
of Comprehensive Plans.

Motion passed 3-0.

PODC Resolution No. 2020-01 - Local Government Investment Pool - Lough presented
PODC Resolution No. 2020-01 and the following action was taken:

Motion No. a1-14-20 PODC
Moved by: Jim Huffman
Seconded by: Mark Spurgeon

To adopt PODC Resolution No. 2020-01 authorizing investment of
Port of Douglas County monies in the Local Government
Investment Pool.

Motion passed 3-0.,

January 14*, 2020 Page 4 of 7



PODC INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION:

The PODC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was called to order at 10:34 am,
and the following actions were taken:

CONSENT AGENDA:

The PODC Industrial Development Corporation Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of
January 8™, 2019; and May 14", 2019 was presented for approval and the following
action was taken:

Motion No. 01-15-20 PODC Industrial Development Corporation
Moved by: Mark Spurgeon
Seconded by: Jim Ruffman

To approve the Port of Douglas County Industrial Development
Corporation Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of January 8%,
2019; and May 14", 2019 as presented.

Motion passed 3-0.

Election of Port of Douglas County Industrial Development Corporation
Commission Officer Positions

Motion No. 01-16-20 PODC Industrial Development Corporation
Moved by: Jim Huffman
Seconded by: Mark Spurgeon

To nominate and approve the Officer Positions for 2020 as follows:
Commissioner Loebesack President; Commissioner Spurgeon Vice
President; and Commissioner Huffman Treasurer, and to appoint
CEO Jim Kuntz as secretary.

Motion passed 3-0.

Authorization of Bank Signers for Port of Douglas County Industrial
Development Corporation was presented and the following action was taken:

Motion No. 01-17-20 PODC Industrial Development Corporation
Moved by: Mark Spurgeon
Seconded by: Jim Huffman

To authorize signers on the Port of Douglas County Industrial
Development Corporation bank accounts as follows:
Commissioners Loebsack, Spurgeon, and Huffman,; Director of
Finance & Administration Monica Lough; and CEQ Jim Kuntz.

Motion passed 3-0.
Approval of January 14, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Motion No. 01-18-20 PODC Industrial Development Corporation
Moved by: Jim Huffman
Seconded by: Mark Spurgeon

To approve the Port of Douglas County Industrial Develfoprment
Corporation minutes of January 14, 2020, as read by Jim Kuntz.

Motion passed 3-0.

The PODC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was adjourned at 10:38
am.

January 14% 2020 Page5of 7



WEBSITE REVIEW:

Deenik provided a comprehensive review of the new Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Website, The Board of Directors thanked Ms. Deenik for her work on the website.

CDRPA INFORMATION & UPDATES:

Kuntz provided information and updates including:

* Lineage update. De Mestre provided further information including the formation of a
“subdivision committee” to plan the next steps for the property.

e Douglas County PUD rate increase update. On January 27t the PUD plans to take
action on the rate increase. The Port will follow up with a letter to the PUD prior to
that date.

» Update on Gigawatt.

Public Comment -~ Karen Rutherford thanked the Port Authority Board of Directors for their
continued support of GWATA and provided them an update on the 2020 Flywheel conference.

A 10-minute break was called at 11:50 am.

Lough provided information and updates including:
» Review of the accounting department duties.
e Qverview of Commissioner travel and reimbursement policies.

Moyers provided information and updates including:
s 2019 Passenger enplanements.
+ Terminal improvement projects are moving forward and on schedule for a February
2020 completion.
» Drive on the Jet-A Fuel Tank is being replaced.

De Mestre provided information and updates including:
+« Commission Chamber layout.
+ Kelly Property in Chelan.
« Cashmere Mill District buildings A & B have been deemed substantially complete.
Degnan provided information and updates including:
e Provided a 2019 summary of the CTC meeting and Conference Center,
» The CTC HVAC units have been ordered.
Review Calendar of Events - WPPA Port Day is January 28%™,
Items from Board of Directors - None

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting was adjourned at 1:40 pm.

January 14, 2020 Page 6 of 7



Signed and dated this 27" day of January, 2020.

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY

JC Baldwin, Director Jim Huffman, Director
Donn Etherington, Director Mark Spurgeon, Director
Rory Turner, Director W. Alan Loebsack, Director

January 14", 2020 Page 7of 7



Aep swes ate sBunesw sidinw sajouap

aX fieH Al sayoieus py uondadey swel|jip uosiy g/l
X X dnd Aiunog seibnog Bunea e1ed and Awnos sefnog £T/TT
X 894j00 R mmo> Siess 19815 ulg and el uelupe m:c.m..m:m ON\NH
X solUadoig afeaury Z# Bunes|y s1efng renusiod ebesur 61/21
X sajpadoit ebeaur Bunseyy siadng [enusjog sbesury 61/21
X 2isse|D sqog Bugssiy 1# 10181 81/T1
X X ainueasajy Bugesiy pieog v1vmb 8T/Tt
XX X X |X]| X 90O YdHAD Buneew uoissiwwoy vdy LT/TT
XX ] X TX]X]| X 900 YdHAD YONjiod vdY {TfetT
X | X X 0O YdHAD Buiesiy uaissiwed 5004 IATEAN
X X 01D Bunesiy erey and Aunog sejbnoq 9T/e1
X sngfd ZIUNY Wil R 1OASM IneusyYD "Q Yyim Jauuig 1T/21
X 890 YdHaD Bunsa dnouo Alosipy diysiepes Ajunwuwion 11/71
X I X | X SO0 YdHAD Buiesiy uoissILWIo) HA0 01/21
X | X X 010 ino | wodany Aunog sejfinog 0t/21
X 880140 Joquieyn) Bunoay sauoz Anunuoddo 9/TT
X X 20l0 VdHAD Sireyeq JuswiAojdws BuipseBar ziuny -t yym Bunsapy S/z1
X BlaN 85e) Bugssy susren Aein s/zT
X OdM MBIAIBIL| DAY v/21
X BAY STUDIBUIA "N SYONQieIS uosbundg yep yim Bunesy A
X1X X 900 YdHAD Buiaspy uoisSILIWOD HO0d €/t1
X Ned ssauisng viNd nIYL Mep nemebin z/et
IV IS He |3a 1Y | gor uonieso” Bunoapy aeq

610¢ tequiedeQ




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Check Register
2020-01

We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

are approved for payment.

For approval January 14th, 2020, checks 12001 - 12003 in the amount of $ -

Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer

Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin

Date . Check
Issued Claimant Purpose Number Amount

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT

Net Cashmere Mill District -

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Net Confluence Technology Center -

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK

Net Olds Station Business Park -

DOWNTOWN WENATCHEE SOUTH

Net Downtown Wenatchee South .

PESHASTIN PROPERTY




Net Peshastin Property

PANGBORN AIRPORT

Net Pangborn Airport

PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK

Net Pangborn Airport Business Park

RPA OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER

Net RPA Office/Aviation Center

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT

Net Lake Cheian Airport

MANSFIELD AIRPORT

Net Mansfield Airport

WATERVILLE AIRPORT

Net Waterville Airport

ORONDO RIVER PARK

Net Orendo River Park

PYBUS INCUBATOR




Net Pybus Incubator

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

Net Administrative & General

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING

Net Business Development & Marketing

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONT

Net Economic Development Cont




91J0 YdHAD ‘Y 00:6 ‘Sunaa pieog vdyad Aepsan) 0T Yyaie
131u3) uonuaauo) ‘wd p:6-wd pg:5 19nbueg saquiey) Aepsinyj RTRICITY
2a Aepsinyj-Aepung S-T Yasen
0} UOISSIIA| - uoljeidossy sAemialep 1ssmyion digoed
1uaAn] SunsoH vduad wdg ‘Y314 *x3 ‘sInoY J9YYy ssauisng Jaquey) Aepsiny) Lz Menigaq
*J uoy ‘zyuny wir wd 00: - wd o€z ‘99140 VdHaAD ‘Bunasy Aepsaupapp 9z AMenuga4
Aiosinpy diysispesy Anunwwo) Ajunoy sejgnoq
140 VdHAD ‘Y 00:6 ‘Sunnasip pieog vduad Aepsanj SZ Menuqay
STETT dnjjeAng ‘moys apeu} 13 acuaiauo) uoneiny MmN Aepuns - Aepames| gz-zz Aienigay
2|1IuedN ‘wds-¢ ‘Bunladin pieog Y1vmMO Aepsaupapp 6T Aenuqgay
Wwooy adjuaiajuo) Jaqwey) Aepsan) 8T Aenuqgay
‘we Qg:9 ‘3unnaa pieog saquiey) Aajjep asymneuap
uimpjeg J1) ‘Wett-6 ‘21ad Aepsinyy €T Aenugay
Jauoissiwwo)
uewyny| jjeH Au) uejay) ‘we 1T - we g ‘Sun@a\ pieog AAIMON Aepsaupapp T Aenugayq
Jauoissiwwio)
‘Siea)
92440 VdHAD ‘Y 00:6 ‘Bunasy pieog vdyad Aepsany 1T Aenigay
pa)joog "juo) pue payoog |210H umpleg| eidwAjQ ‘uuj uapien uoyiH ‘@2uasajuo) Jaju vaim| Aepsinyj - Aepsaupapy

Jauoissiwwor

9-g Aenuga4

paniasay
18D 10d ! payoog 23uaiajuo) g |210H

uasieq Sies)

poomuAi
UolluUaAu0) uoi1eossy dedsolay 1SIMYLON dijided

Aepsinyj - Aepsaupapy

9-g Aenuqa4

pariasay Je) 1od uasieq Sies) eidwA| - Sunaa Joup oay Aepsan) v Aenigaq
zunyj wip EETTRICITEYTY Aepsanj) ¥ Aenugaq
a3po1 s9j8e3 ‘wdog:T - weQs: Tt ‘uoileluasalg siuemiy
Jr 10} payooq |210H uimpjeg eidwA|0 Aeq 1iod| Aepsaupapy - Aepsan)| gz - gz Aenuer
Jauoissiwwo)
a2leq pasinay 900 VdHAD ‘INV 00:6 ‘Sunaa pieog vYduad Aepuopy Lz Menuer
a)quayddo fi suawabup.lip JASY D) buipuany awj /uonnioy /uang Apg 210qg

0Z0Z-£2-10 j0 se pajepdn

SJUSA3 jo Jepuadje)
Aioyiny 1104 |euoiSay sejSnoq uepyy




0D “13AuUaq 20uaJaju0) |BnuUY VY Aepsaupam-Aepung €I-0T Aejy
uosuanels ‘a3po7 erveweys Bunasiy Juuds vddm Aepriy-papa 8-9 Aepy
2140 Vdyad ‘INY 00:6 ‘Sulesiy pieog vdyad Aepsany 8z Mdy
‘Uap ‘3 ‘eiducan TN Aepsing) €T Judy
0€Z ‘ Wwe pg:TT {Yaunt ajgelpunoy diysiapea Juwiouozy
D uoy ‘Zuny wip wd po:t - wd 9gi7 F 3P0 YdHdD ‘Sunaawy Aepsaupapp 27 |ndy
Aosinpy diysispear Ajunwwoy Aunos sejsnog
WO0oY 30UIBJO)D JaqUIEL) Aepsanj TZ jidy
‘we 0g:9 ‘Suneay pieog Jagueys As|lep saydieuap
198YMmAId YIVMD Aepsinyy 9T Jady
T ‘aunisn3ny "1 WNIO4 ADINIBS A1y BNB[OA Aepui - Aepsaupapn L1-ST pady
[83YymA|4 JUBAT-Bid VIVMO Aepsaupap ST tudy
wdpp:g-wdpp:T 17 ‘Bunasy uoissituwo) nhl Aepsany +T lady
SIHO VdHAad TNV 006 ‘Funaain paeog vdyad Aepsany ¥1 1ndy
uimpieg QgL auni ‘313 ‘Sunjeapy S3WWI0) 3A1IINI8XI J1a) Aepsanyy 6 Iudy
JBUOISSILIWIOD
uelNK uie g0:6 ‘q1ed Aud uesy) ‘Sunasy pieog aaIMoON Aepsaupapp g |udy
1BUOISSILLIWOY
‘Bieiny
32140 VdHad ‘wd 0p:8 - wd 009 ‘Bunssin vo Aepsinyy 97 Yaie
181UBD UOHIUDAUOD Weps:/ [Isepealg SIaulEy Aepsinyyq 9z Yyrien
E21UOA 10} paxoog |230H EDIUO|A} poomuuil Aepsinyy 97 Yoep|
«SSE[D JUBLIISAAU] SpUN J1jgNnd/SIUBWISIALY BN|EA 3L
"D U0y ‘Zauny wir wd g0:v - wd p€:Z ‘92110 Yd¥ad Bunsd Aepsaupam ST Yaey
Aosiapy diysiapeat Anunwwo) Ajunoy sej#nog
PO VU TNV 00:6 ‘Sunssin pieog Vduad Aepsan) e yaten
g|uedan ‘wdg-g ‘Suesiy pieog VIVMO Aepsaupapn 8T yaiep
Wooy 32UaIJJU0D Jaqueyd Aepsan] LT ydiep
‘we pg:9 ‘Bunaaly pieog Jaqueyd AsjjeA aaydleudp
utmpieg Jf 210 ‘weir-g ‘21ad Aepsany) €T YIep
uewyny e 00:6 ‘lIeH AuD uejay3 Sunesyy pieog QAIMON Aepsaupam 1T yose

ABUOISSHULDD
‘Sies)y




8jiauexiay ‘wdg-g ‘Sunesiy pieod vivmo Aepsaupapp ST Ajnr
32140 VdHAD ‘Y 00:6 BuiladIN pleog Ydyad Aepsan) vT Alnr
g1 Uo13e307 LIBUIIAS 5 01930 YddM Aepuig-anyj 0T-6 Ajnr
uimpieg 210 ‘weiT-g J1a) Aepsinyy 6 Ainr
JBUOISSIWILIO)
uvewyiny we 00:6 ‘11eH AND uejay) ‘Sunaadn pieog AdImoON Aepsaupapy g Aing
J2UOISSILLLIO?Y
‘Ben
9140 Ydydad ‘wdpo:g - wd 00:9 ‘Bunssin vo Aepsiny) §Z aunf
D UoY ‘2uny| wif wid 00:¢ - wd Q£:Z ‘ 91130 VdUad ‘Sunnaan Aepsaupapy e sunr
Aosiapy diysiapea] Ajunwwon Aunoj seffnogq
1ajua) uojluaAuL) WwepE:/ fisepiealg siauliey Aepsaupapp e aung
82130 VdYAD ‘INY 00:6 ‘Bulledy pieog Ydyuad Aepsan] £€Z aunr
ajiuenay ‘wdg-¢ ‘Suilesy pieog vivmo Aepsaupapn L1 aung
Wooy 30UBIJJU0Y Jagquiey) Aepsan) 9f aunr
‘we pg:9 ‘unlas pieog Jaquey) Asjep IdYojeuapn
ulmpleg J10 ‘weir-6 “21ao Aepsany | TT aunf
J2UOISSIULLOY)
HOs3Y s [1Iaqdwe) Jeulwss dUBULH YddMm Aepug-papn ZI-0T sung
uewyny we 006 ‘lieH A1) ueay) ‘Bunnespy pleog AQIMOIN Aepsaupam 0T dunf
ADUOISSILLLIOT)
Bies)
33430 VdH¥AD ‘INY 00:6 ‘Suniaap pieog vduad Aepsang 6 aunf
VM “doayauipn ‘ussy s JaSeuepy uoding v Aepsaupam - Aepuopy €-T auny
yodity uroqSued - Aeq uoneiny Aepinjeg ¢ Aeyy
"D uoy ‘Zyuny wir lud 00:% - wid 0€:Z 2P0 VdYaD Bunsapy Aepsaupam £Z heiy
Alosiapy diysiapeat Ajlunwiwo) Ajuno) seySnog
PO YdUAI ‘INY 00:6 Sunesiy pieog vduad Aepsany 9z Aepy
3luensIN ‘wdg-¢ ‘Bunselpl paeog v IVMD Aepsaupapn 0z Aej
WooY 30UB1DJU0) Jagey) Aepsanj 6T Aen
‘we 0g:9 ‘Bunjasiy pieog tequiey) Asjjep 2ayzleuapy
wmpleg Dr 210 ‘wett-6 ‘214D Aepsiny), ¥T Aen
UBWILNY we 00:6 ‘Jjed And uejay) ‘Sunasin pieog QGIMON Aepsaupem €T Aeiny
JZUOISSILILIOY
Biei
32140 Vduad "INV 00:6 ‘Sunaain pieogd vdyad Aepsany TT Aey




2P0 vdua) ‘wdpo:g - wd go:g Bunesiy vo Aepsinyy e 1eqwaidag
43JUD) UoRUBAULDD fWeQE:/ f1sepjealg siaupied Aepsany) ez 1oquaydag
*J uoy ‘Zaun wir wd 00:p - wd 0£:Z ' 930 VdHAD Buneany Aepsaupap €2 quadag
Aosiapy diysiapeal Ajlunwwo) Ajunoy se|3nog
O VdUAD ‘WY 00:6 ‘Bulasy pieog Ydyud)d Aepsan)| ¢z 1aquisydasg
wds-¢ ‘Junas pieog Y1ymo Aepsaupapy 91 Jaquisidas
WOoY 33U3123U0]) Jaguiey) Aepsany ST loquiaidasg
‘we pg:9 ‘Sunjea paeog Jaquiey) As|IEA S9YDJEUIM
wimp|eg 210 ‘wett-6 ‘31a) Aepsanyt 0T 12qwaldssg
ABUOISSIULLOY)
UBLILIN e 00:6 ‘fieH Aud ueay) ‘Bunaapy pieog GaIaMION Aepsaupapa 6 Jequisydag
JAUDISSIUWIOY)
‘8iesn
L0 YdUAD NV 00:6 ‘Sunesiny pieog ydudd Aepsang 8 Jaquiaydag
") uoy ‘zauny wif dog:y-02:T Aepsaupapy 9Z 1sndny
‘dnouig Mosinpy diysispear Ayunwiuo) Ajuno) se[gnog
22O YdUAD ‘Y 00:6 ‘Buiesin pJeog vdudd Aepsan) Sz 1sn3ny
9|1jueda ‘wdg-¢ ‘Bunsdy pIeog VI1VMD Aepsaupapn 6T 1sndny
W00y 33UaIBJUOY JBquey) Aepsany 8T 1sn8ny
‘e pgig ‘Sunasy pleog lagquieyy Aajlea saydieuam
uimpjeg J1D ‘weri-g ‘21ad Aepsinyy €1 Isndny
19UOISSILLO?)
ueliny we 00:6 ‘|ieH A1) uepay) ‘Bunaay paeog GaIMOIN Aepsaupam 21 1sn3ny
12UOISSIWLIO)
‘Bie1
32140 V4HAaD ‘INV 00:6 ‘Sunesin; pleog ydua) Aepsang 1T 1sndny
3H0 Yd¥AD IV 00:6 ‘Bunasinl pieog yduad Aepsanyg 8z Ainf
"D uoy ‘zauny wig wd 00: - wd QE:Z * 32140 YduaD ‘Sunesiy Aepsaupap ZZ Anp
Azosinpy diysiapeat Ajunwiwioy Ajunoy se|gnoq
Blilem Aepug-sang TT-0T Mng
BlIEAN ‘UBLULIYAN SNDIBIA Laeuiwag SIBUOISSILLIWOD) Ydd A
LUOOY B3UBIS§U0) JBaguIey) Aepsang Tz Aing
‘e gg:9 ‘Bupaaw paeog Jaquiey) Aajjep saydleuapn
‘UAN 3 ‘eidi020 N Aepsinyy 91 Ajng

0ET ' we geITT ‘Youni Iygerpunoy diysispea] snuouody




uBWYNH we 00:6 ‘IfeH Ax) uejay) ‘Suntaay pieog GaimoIN Aepsaupapn 6 Joqwadaq
F3UOISSILIWOYD
‘Brexd
92140 YdHAD NV 00:6 ‘Bullea paeog vdua)d Aepsan} 8 ssquiadag
anasjjag ‘Asualay 1ieAH ‘Sunesn [EnUUY Yddm Aepu - Aepsany -2 fequadag
Pas0|) 330 AepljoH SuinSsyueyy Aeprig-iny (i /7-9z Jaqwanop
"D uoy ‘zyuny wip wd go:¥ - wid 0€:Z 92130 Yduad ‘Sunsapy Aepsaupam G2 JoquIBnoN
Alosiapy diysispest Ajlunwwo) Ajuno) sejSnog
NP0 VYdHAD {NV 006 ‘unias preog vduad Aepsan) T 13gUIBA0ON
B|luena ‘wdg-g ‘Fuileap pieog viIYMO Aepsaupapn 8T i3gquianop
ggl - ieai3ay paeog laquey) Asjjep asydneusp adi adali
uimpleq J10 ‘wett-6‘31ad Aepsiny) 1 13quWanopN
J2UOISSIWLIWOY
uewyny wie 006 ‘lieH A3 uepay) ‘Bunss pieog aaaImIN Aepsaupap| 1T Jaquanon
JBUOISSILIWOY
‘Biesy
92140 VdHAD ‘WY 00:6 ‘Sunasiy pieog vdyuad Aepsan) 0T taquiason
"D uoy ‘zyuny wyr wd go:¢ - wd 0€:¢Z ‘ 9010 Ydua) ‘Bunesiy Aepsaupam 8¢ 12403120
Atosiapy diysiapeat Ajunwiwo) Ajuno) sei8nog
82130 YdHAD ‘Y 00:6 ‘Suilaapy pieog Ydyad Aepsan) L€ 4940130
YLIOMUBAEST UBIZUY (IBUILLIDS SWIOJ ||BWS YddM Aepug-inyy|  g£z-zz 1990100
jIueda ‘wdg-¢ ‘Suizesiy pieog V1VYMD Aepsaupapp 1¢ 1390120
WO0Y BIUBIBILOY JagLIEY) Aepsany 07 1340320
‘we pg:9 Buneay] paeog Jaguiey) AdjjeA saydieusm
‘uapn 3 ‘eidioen Ny Aepsinyy g1 1290120
0£7 ° We ggITT ‘Yauny 3|qerpunoy diysiapesy aiuoucdy
uewyny we 00:6 ‘lIeH Ay uejays ‘3unaatn pieog gaIMoN Aepsaupapm ¥T 429000
12U0ISSILIIOY
‘e
L0 Y4HAD "INV 00:6 ‘Bu1183IA pieog VdHaD Aepsan | €1 19403190
uimpleg J1D ‘wett-6 ‘214> Aepsinyy g 43g0120
A2UOISSUWOY)
AM ‘B]OH uosydef ‘eduaiajuo) |enuuy IYYYmMN Sinyj - ung L 49qo10
1059y 4004943p1Y LIBUNLDS [EIUBWILONAUT YddM Aepuiy-any) | 5z-vz Jaquisides




*3 uoy ‘zuny wir

wd 00:y - wd 0€:Z * 321340 vdUaD ‘Sunee iy
Aiosinpy diysiapesi Ajlunwwoy Ayunor se|8noq

Aepsaupapp

€7 1aquadag

30O VdHQD ‘INV 00:6 ‘Bunasin pieog vduad

Aepsoang

T 18gquwanag

AjuensiA ‘wds-g ‘Bunaa pieog V1vVMD

Aepsaupap

91 19quIa2ag

WOoOoY 83U3I3JU0) Jaguiey)
‘we 0g:9 ‘Bunesy paeog saquieyd) Aajjep saydleua

Aepseny

G1 Jaquadag

uimpieg
JOUOISSIELLIOD

210 ‘wetrt-6 ‘2140

Aepsamy

0T 42quwadaq)






